THIS IS A DECISION PAPER.

TO:		Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM:	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE:	December 18, 2025

SUBJECT:    Bluegrass Middle School Wind Ensemble to travel via commercial carrier to the Kentucky Music Educators Association Conference on February 6, 2026. 

DISCUSSION:
Bluegrass Middle School’s Wind Ensemble, under the direction of Dr. Joshua Mitchell, has been invited to participate as a performing group at the 2026 Kentucky Music Educators Association In-Service on Friday, February 6, 2026. The wind ensemble’s warm up slot is at 8:40 on the morning of the performance, which means that the band students will have to leave Hardin County between 7:00 and 7:30 AM in order to make their warm-up time and be ready for their performance that morning. 
After checking with the HCS transportation office, this departure time falls during the middle of both elementary and middle school bus route times and would not be able to be accommodated. Thus, in order to ensure that the students are present and available, Dr. Mitchell has worked to secure a commercial carrier to transport students. 
The cost of this trip, which includes transportation, cost into venues, all meals, taxes, and tips, is $1598.00. Fee waivers are not required as this trip is being funded out of the band’s budget.   
RECOMMENDATION
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the Bluegrass Middle School Wind Ensemble to travel to Louisville, KY on February 6, 2026, via commercial carrier for time and cost efficiency.
MOTION
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the Bluegrass Middle School Wind Ensemble to travel to Louisville, KY on February 6, 2026, via commercial carrier for time and cost efficiency.
